Our ref: LT/2006/000046/0OR-

Melton Borough Council 41/P0O1-L01

Council Offices Nottingham Road Your ref:

Melton Mowbray

Leicestershire Date: 29 January 2019
LE13 OUL

Dear Sir/Madam
Ab Kettleby Neighbourhood Plan — Reg 16 Consultation
Thank you for your e-mail of 25" January 2019.

| have already commented to Ab Kettleby Parish Council on the pre — submission draft
plan.

| repeat below those comments which are applicable to your consultation:

| have reviewed the Plan in line with the remit of my Agency and the environmental
constraints that are applicable to the Plan area. Apart from the land area to the north of
all 3 settlements which is classed as secondary aquifer there are no other
environmental constraints applicable. The Plan does not allocate sites within the
Secondary Aquifer area and as such | have no further comments or objections to the
Plan as written.

Yours faithfully

MR GEOFF PLATTS
Planning Specialist Sustainable Places

Direct dial 0203 0253242
Direct e-mail geoff.platts@environment-agency.gov.uk

Environment Agency

Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5FA.
Customer services line: 03708 506 506

www.gov.uk/environment-agency
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